Booster Club Meeting

Monday, April 3, 2023

6:00pm-7:00pm

Attendees: Sue Kopppmann (President), Jenni Schares (Vice-President), Linda McGarvey (Treasurer), Julie Miller, Sara Thome and Collin Arndt. Guests: Patrick Abildtrup, Paige Corkery, and Callie Weber

Absent: Mary Peterson (Secretary)

Meeting called to order at 6:05pm.

- Sue Koppmann (President) lead the Our Father Prayer.
- March Meeting Minutes approved by Jenni Schares and Linda McGarvey.
- Guest Speaker Requests
- Patrick Abildtrup, Paige Corkery and Callie Weber attended the meeting to request additional funds for girl's basketball uniforms. The last uniforms purchased were men's and do not fit properly. The girl's wore the old uniforms rather than new ones due to the poor fit. Patrick has researched several vendors and anticipated they would need an additional \$2,000.00. Booster Club agreed to provide the additional funds. We will reach out to Iowa Sports Supply to see if they offer uniforms since we have a business relationship with them.
- Patrick requested funds to assist the team with attending team camps this summer. In an effort to rebuild the girl's basketball program, he would like to be able to pay for these camps rather than asking the parents to fund. The girls agreed to work at the Car Show to raise the funds needed for summer camps.
- Financials
 - \$42,529.78 Farmers State Bank
 - \$64,897.85 Archdiocese fund
- Merchandise
 - Julie is starting to work on the softball and baseball designs.
- Sign-Up Genius
 - Mary is working on the Sign-Up Genius for the car show.
- Colin is finalizing the baseball and softball schedules in order to start the summer Sign-Up genius.
- Concessions
- Concessions remodel They are currently working on redoing the floor in the concession stand.
 - Meat donation Jenni will send Thank you
 - Dustin Thome Jenni will send Thank you
- Donations
 - Wish list for future donations No current discussion
- Fundraisers
- Booster Club appeal Sue will follow-up with Tom to confirm when the letters will be sent.
- Gold Cards Discussed the profit from this year's Gold Card sales. Based on the profit we will continue with the Gold Card fundraiser, but will look for additional fundraising opportunities as well.

- Car Show
 - Scheduled for April 29, 2023
 - Julie will order the trophies
- Adding Coffee and Donuts to the menu. Jenni will order and pick up the donuts, Sue will get the coffee maker.
- Posting Meeting Minutes
- We will begin posting a PDF of the meeting minutes on the Booster Club Facebook page
- New Booster Club Officers
- All Booster Club officers will have completed at least one two year term as of June, 2023
- Sue will add a request to the school newsletters looking for anyone interested in filing a Booster Club officer position
- Old Business
 - Foundation No update this month
- Gilbertville Days Discussed selling pizza slices at Gilbertville Days. COF is selling food at softball diamonds so we would be selling on Main Street, Julie will attend the planning meeting on 4/4 to get additional insight on what they are looking for.
- Update on Track proposal Discussed previous request for funds to update the track. This may be something for the Buildings and Grounds committee to review as well. They will be looking at the drainage this week. The Booster Club can assist with the funds to have the track marked, but will need information regarding the costs.

Next meeting will be Monday, May 8th at 6:00pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:00pm.

Minutes provided by Linda McGarvey.